From: Sheets, Mike - Purchasing

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 10:01 AM

To: Chambers, Jessica S <Jessica.S.Chambers@wyv.gov>; McAllister, Justin T
<Justin.T.McAllister@wv.gov>

Cc: Nisbet, Guy L <Guy.L.Nisbet@wv.gov>; Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>; Toomey,
John <John.Toomey@wv.gov>

Subject: RE: Emergency Cloud Data Backup Request (0T19158)

Justin,

Your emergency is approved for one year. Please follow emergency purchasing procedures as found in
the Handbook and follow up with documentation within 30 days.

Regards,

Mike

W. Michael Sheets

Director

WYV Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street, East

Charleston, WV 25305

Phone: (304) 558-0492

Fax:  (304) 558-4115

From: Chambers, Jessica S <Jessica.S.Chambers@wv.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 9:51 AM

To: Sheets, Mike - Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov>

Cc: Nisbet, Guy L <Guy.L.Nisbet@wv.gov>; Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>
Subject: FW: Emergency Cloud Data Backup Request (OT19158)

Importance: High

FYI-



From: Toomey, John <John.Toomey@wv.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 9:50 AM

To: Chambers, Jessica S <Jessica.S.Chambers@wv.gov>

Cc: McAllister, Justin T <Justin.T.McAllister@wv.gov>

Subject: RE: Emergency Cloud Data Backup Request (0T19158)

Jessica,

At this time; WVOT is requesting one year (365 days) for the data backup emergency.

Thank you,

John Toomey
WYV Office of Technology
Information Systems Manager 2

304-957-8158

From: Chambers, Jessica S <Jessica.S.Chambers@wv.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 2:15 PM

To: Toomey, John <John.Toomey@wv.gov>

Subject: FW: Emergency Cloud Data Backup Request (OT19158)

Please advise.

Thanks!

From: Sheets, Mike - Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wyv.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 2:14 PM

To: Nisbet, Guy L <Guy.L.Nisbet@wv.gov>; Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>
Cc: Chambers, Jessica S <Jessica.S.Chambers@wv.gov>

Subject: RE: Emergency Cloud Data Backup Request (0T19158)

Jessica,

Please find out what timeframe they’re requesting (90 days, 180 days, etc.) for the emergency.



Thanks,

Mike

From: Nisbet, Guy L <Guy.L.Nisbet@wv.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 10:04 AM

To: Sheets, Mike - Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wyv.gov>; Whittaker, Frank M
<Frank.M.Whittaker@wyv.gov>

Cc: Chambers, Jessica S <Jessica.S.Chambers@wv.gov>

Subject: FW: Emergency Cloud Data Backup Request (0T19158)

WVOT request for Emergency Purchase

Sincerely,

Gy

From: Toomey, John <John.Toomey@wv.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 9:52 AM

To: Chambers, Jessica S <Jessica.S.Chambers@wyv.gov>

Cc: McAllister, Justin T <Justin.T.McAllister@wv.gov>; McDonnell, Larry D <Larry.D.McDonnell@wv.gov>
Subject: Emergency Cloud Data Backup Request (OT19158)

Please find attached request for emergency cloud data backup procurement.

Without having such a critical service; a situation in which an employee would leave and delete all of his
files by mistake would be unrecoverable.

Let us know if you need any additional information,

John Toomey
WYV Office of Technology
Information Systems Manager 2

304-957-8158









